City Attorney's Communication #2023-132
October 31, 2022

TO: Eddie Beecher, Director of Human Resources (Via E-Mail)
FROM: Tracy A. Lyons, Deputy City Attorney

RE: Ordinances Amending Chapter 34 —Police and Firefighter’s Retirement System

As requested, the following form of ordinances, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been
prepared and is attached:

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
Broward County, Florida

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 34,
"CITY POLICY,” OF THE POMPANO BEACH CODE OF
ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING SECTION  34.0603,
“DEFERRED RETIREMENT OPTION PLAN (DROP),” BY
AMENDING SECTION 34.0604, “SUPPLEMENTAL
RETIREMENT BENEFIT FOR FIREFIGHTERS,” TO
IMPLEMENT RECENT CHANGES IN THE COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE POMPANO
BEACH PROFESSIONAL FIRE FIGHTERS AND THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING
OCTOBER 1, 2022 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025, THAT
MODIFIES THE POLICE AND FIREFIGHTERS’
RETIREMENT SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

Is/ Tracy A. Lyons
TRACY A. LYONS
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